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15, 1955 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
1420 Columbia Drive NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Norman: 

Received your letter of the 3rd and pleased to hear you 
were listening to us during the testing period from 12 :00 
to 6:00 a.m. 

We were setting up our modulation with the scope on both 
music and tone. Readjustment of our modulation monitor is 
checked here at KAYT every two months also and this was our 
preventive maintenance schedule. Without a doubt you were 
listening to us, so except this letter as verification. 

We are a daytime station here at Rupert. 

Sincerely, 

Mervin V. Ling 
Pres. & Gen. Mgr. 

(W7 MCM) 


